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July 9, 2019 

TO:  Charter School Principals 

FROM:  Leslie M. Brown 
Chief Portfolio Services Officer 

Brian Katz 
Chief Safety, Security & Emergency Preparedness Officer 

SUBJECT: SAFE SCHOOL OFFICERS 

During the recently concluded legislative session, the Florida Legislature enacted changes to 
Section 1006.12, Florida Statutes, relating to the assignment of safe-school officers at schools - 
specifically including charter schools.  

The Legislature now provides charter schools with four (4) options to meet the mandate of 
assigning a safe-school officer.  The statute requires each charter school to implement one of the 
following options: 

1. Establish a school resource officer program through a cooperative agreement with a Law
Enforcement Agency;

2. Employ a school safety officer commissioned by the school district;
3. Participate in the Coach Aaron Feis Guardian Program;
4. Contract with a security agency to employ an individual, who meets the statutory criteria,

as a school security guard.

The first three of these options, with some legislative changes made in 2019, were available to 
charter schools last year.  The fourth option, contracting with a security agency to employ a school 
security guard, is new. The School Board of Broward County, Florida has taken no action to deny 
any charter school access to any of the safe-school officer options summarized above and more 
fully detailed in Section 1006.12, Florida Statutes.  When considering each of the four options 
described in the statute, a charter school should be mindful that the availability of a particular 
option may be impacted by the number of persons who have completed the required training and 
whose services have not already been retained for other duties.   

The School Board of Broward County, Florida intends to comply with the attached letter from the 
Commissioner of Education, Richard Corcoran dated June 28, 2019.  In that letter, Commissioner 
Corcoran stated as follows: 

Page 1



Safe Schools Officer 
July 9, 2019 
Page Two 

It is imperative for all charter schools to ensure full compliance with this law 
requiring at least one [School Safety Officer] SSO be present at their school while 
it is in session.  All charter schools without current coverage have until 
August 1 to come into compliance for the 2019-20 school year… 

For those charter schools that choose to treat our requests for information as 
optional, our only option going forward will be to use the full extent of the law to 
ensure compliance.  We all share in the responsibility to do everything we can to 
ensure the safety of our children.  We cannot choose to be vague or nonresponsive 
when we do not like the question that is being asked. [Emphasis furnished in 
original].  

If one of the Safe School Officer options is not confirmed by your location by August 1st, 
such facts and circumstances will be considered by your charter school sponsor to 
present an immediate and serious danger to the health, safety or welfare of your charter 
school’s students.  Please be advised that, under those facts and circumstances, the 
school district will request The School Board of Broward County, Florida to “use the full 
extent of the law” as urged by Commissioner Corcoran and immediately terminate your 
charter agreement pursuant to Section 1002.33(8)(c), Florida Statutes. Please be further 
advised that a charter school’s lack of the statutorily mandated Safe School Officer 
coverage presents a material threat to the health, safety or welfare of the charter school’s 
students that would preclude the charter school sponsor from assuming operation of the 
charter school during the pendency of any hearings or appeals that may be requested by 
the charter school following the immediate termination of its charter agreement. 

Please upload into Charter.Tools, under the benchmark entitled Senate Bill 7030, the attached 
form and pertinent documentation that confirms that your implemented Safe School Officer option 
is in compliance with Section 1006.12, Florida Statutes for the 2019-2020 school year. This 
documentation is due by August 1, 2019.   

Additionally, in the coming weeks, you will be asked to complete a Charter School Safety and 
Security Requirements Assurance. Further directions regarding this document will be 
forthcoming. 

If you have any questions, please contact Brian Katz, Chief, Safety, Security & Emergency 
Preparedness Officer at 754-321-2655.  

Please govern yourselves accordingly.  

LMB/BK/DFC:ac 
Attachments 

cc: School Board Members 
Robert W. Runcie, Superintendent of Schools 
Jeffrey Moquin, Chief of Staff 
Robert Paul Vignola, Deputy General Counsel 
Donté Fulton-Collins, Director, Charter Schools Management/Support Department 
Charter Schools Governing Board Chair 
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Safe School Officer Compliance Documentation 

School Name: _________________________________________________________________  

Location Number: _____________________________________________________________ 

Address: _____________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number: ____________________________________________________________ 

Principal: _____________________________________________________________________ 

Directions: Please upload into Charter.Tools this form and required documentation based on the Safe 
School Officer option selected for this location, by August 1, 2019, under the benchmark entitled Senate 
Bill 7030. 

Required Documentation: 

• Executed contract with Law Enforcement Agency
• School Guardian Certificate issued by the Sheriff
• Executed contract with Security Agency and School Guardian Certificate issued by the

Sheriff

The signatures below confirm that the Safe School Officer option selected above for this 
location complies with Section 1006.12, Florida Statutes for the 2019-2020 school year. 

I will inform the Sponsor within seven (7) days if there is a change with the selected option. 

Principal (print name) Signature Date 

Designee (optional-print name)                   Signature Date 

Governing Board Chair (print name)            Signature Date  
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